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Shaovers, Marc

From: Sovey, Meghan

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 1:32 PM
To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: RE: Request for Senate Bill (LRB-2460)
Marc,

Yes to the bill being jacketed. And yes to copying the drafting instructions.

Thanks!
Meghan

Meghan Sovey -

Communications and Policy Specialist

Office of Senator Jeff Smith — 315t Senate District
meghan.sovey@legis.wisconsin.gov
608-266-8546

Rm 22 South

Wisconsin State Capitol

F 0110 5

ator Smith on Social Media!

From: Shovers, Marc <Marc.Shovers@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 1:29 PM

To: Sovey, Meghan <Meghan.Sovey@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Request for Senate Bill (LRB-2460)

Oh, would you like us to copy the drafting instructions from -2460 into the file for your bill?
Thanks!

Marc

From: Sovey, Meghan <Meghan.Sovey@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 11:40 AM

To: Shovers, Marc <Marc.Shovers @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Request for Senate Bill (LRB-2460)

Marc,

Hope this message finds you well. | would like to request a senate version of Rep. Subeck’s bill on the individual income
tax credit for CNA training costs (LRB-2460), which I've attached.

Thank you in advance for your help.



Meghan

Meghan Sovey

Communications and Policy Specialist

Office of Senator Jeff Smith — 315t Senate District
meghan.sovey@legis.wisconsin.gov
608-266-8546

Rm 22 South

Wisconsin State Capitol

Follow Senaor Smith on Social Media!
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Murphy, Janice

From: LRB.Legal
To: Sen.Smith
Subject: Draft review: LRB -2567/1
Attachments: 19-2567/1

State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau
One East Main Street - Suite 200 - Madison

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it satisfies your
intent. If you have any questions concerning the draft or would like to have it redrafted, please contact Marc E.
Shovers, Senior Legislative Attorney, at (608) 504-5876, at marc.shovers@legis.wisconsin.gov, or at One East
Main Street, Suite 200.

We will jacket this draft for the Senate.

If a jacket is needed immediately, please let us know in your response e-mail so we know to immediately
jacket the proposal for you.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will submit a request
to DOA when the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the draft prior to introduction by
contacting our program assistants at LRB.Legal@legis.wisconsin.gov or at (608) 266-3561. If you requested a
fiscal estimate on an earlier version of this draft and would like to obtain a fiscal estimate on the current version
before it is introduced, you will need to request a revised fiscal estimate from our program assistants.

Please call our program assistants at (608) 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this email.



